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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

October 10, 1980

Alex Kitzmiller, Chairman
Democrats for Smith

P.O. Box 12868

Salem, OR 97309

Re: MUR 1274

Dear Mr. Kitzmiller:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated August 4, 1980
and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint and information provided
by the People for Al Ullman that there is no reason
to believe that a violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971 as amended ("the Act") has been
cemmitted.

Accordingly, the Ccmmissicn had decided to close
the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact Marybeth Tarrant, the staff
member assiyned to this matter at (202) 523-4175.

Sincerel

General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

Alex Kitzmiller, Chairman
Democrats for Smith

P.O. Box 12868

Salem, OR 97309

Re: MUR 1274
Dear Mr. Kitzmiller:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated August 4, 1980
and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint and information provided
by the People for Al Ullman that there is no reason
to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971 as amended ("the Act") has been
committed.

Accordingly, the Commission had decided to close
the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact Marybeth Tarrant, the staff
member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-417%.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

October 10, 1980

CERTIFILED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gary Connett, Treasurer
People for Al Ullman
P.O. Pox 2043

Salem, CR 97308

Dear Mr. Connett:

On August 13, 1980, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that your committee may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on October 9, 1980, determined that
on the basis of the information in the ccmplaint and
information provided by you that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This

matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days.

General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gary Connett, Treasurer
People for Al Ullman
P.O. Box 2043

Salem, OR 97308

Dear Mr. Connett:

On August 13, 1980, the Commission notified you of
a complaint alleging that your committee may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that
on the basis of the information in the complaint and
information provided by you that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission has closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

October 10, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQCUESTED

Honcrable Al Ullman

1136 Lconaworth House
Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Pear Congressman Ullman:

On Zugust 13, 1980, the Commission notified you
of a cemplaint alleging that you mav have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaian
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on October 9, 1980, determined
that on the basis of the information in the complaint
and information provided by your committee that there
1s no reason to believe that a violation of any statute
within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days.

Sincerely

Charles N. Steele
Ceneral Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT RECUESTED

Honorable Al Ullman

1136 Lonaworth House
Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Ullman:

On August 13, 1980, the Commission notified you
of a complaint alleging that you may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaiagn
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined
that on the basis of the information in the complaint
and information provided by your committee that there
is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute
within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30
gaavs.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Ceneral Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1274
Congressman Al Ullman
People for Al Ullman

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 9,
1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1274:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Conoressman Ullman violated
2 U.S.C. s4414d.
Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
the People for Al Ullman violated
2 U.S.C. §§434 and 4414.
Approve the letters as attached to
the First General Counsel's Report
dated October 6, 1980.

4, CLOSE THE FILE.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

) > B v . ' o A
LC {;{/J\ ¢ )/v(’ ‘;,/.CCLQI'{L, Z/ L a9 7y BPCL
/o
Date \./ Marjorie W. Fmmons
Secretaryv to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 10-6-80, 4:33
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-7-80, 11:00
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October 6, 1980

MEMARANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1274

Please have the attached First GC Report distributed

to the Cormission cn a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.




FEDERAL BLECTION COMMISSION
' IR K S i et SN
Washington, D.C. 204

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE: AND:"TIEMBEOF TRAMNSMTPTATL ; MUR # 1274 =
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 0=~ 5T DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY06EE, JAugustiald . 1980

STAFF MEMBER
Marybeth Tarrant

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Alix Kitzmiller, Chairman
= Democrats for Smith

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Congressman Al Ullman
People for Al Ullman

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§ 434 and 4414
h

—

.INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: People for Al Ullman
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SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complaint filed concerns a mailling which was
an invitation from Congressman Ullman to residents of
a portion of his congressional district to attend a
nmeeting to discuss comnunity issues. It is alleged
by the complainant that this mailing, although treated
as franked mail, was in reality a campaign expense.
Complainant further states that he believes Mr. Ullman
was 1dentified at the meeting as a candidate for the
U.S. House of Representatives and that support for his
election was solicited from the participants.

Based on this intormation, the complainant alledges
that the subject mailing was in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 4414 because 1t did not state who praid for and authorized
the communication. In addition, it 1s alleaged that the
cost of the mailinc and the cost of the meetinag were not
reported as a contribution or exprenditure by the People
for Al Ullman (the Committee), in viclation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ALNLALYSIES

On September 10, 1980, this office received a response
from Gary Connett, treasurer of the Committee, which
addressed the subject allegations. DPased on statements
made 1in !1r. Cconnett's response, 1t appears the subject
mailing should be considered official business of Conaresman
Ullman.

This 1s based on the fact that the costs of the mailing
and the meeting were paid for cut of approrriated conaressicnal
funds. Furthermore, the House Comnission on Concressional
Mailing Standards ruled the mailing was properlv frankable
after dismissing a ccmplaint filed hv the same complainant.
Thirdly, llr. Connett states that no effort was made at the
meetina to identify the Concressman as a candidate, nor
was there any scolicitation of financial suprport.

In regard to the allecation ¢of reportina viclations,
the statute and legislative history make 1t clear that the
use cf arprorriated funds cannct be considered an "expen-—

alture." Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(11), the term "person"
does not 1include "the federal covernment or any authority
cf the Federal gcvernment." The term "expenditure”" includes...

anything of value, made by anv person for the purpose of
influencina anv election for Federal cffice" (emphasis added).
2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(A)(1). According to the ['ouse Report on

the 1979 Amendments:

The phrase 'by anv rerson' was added to the
definition of expenditure to inccrporate the Commission
opinion that the use of appropriated funds of the
Federal Covernment 1s not an expenditure. Misuse of
approrriated funds is a vioclation of Federal law and
subject to enforcement by cther agencies.

ll.R. Rep. llo. 96-422, 96th Cona., lst fess. 11 (1979).

As the costs of the mailing and the reetina were paid
fcr out of Congressman Ullrman's appropriated funde, such
payments cannot be considered expenditures and therefore,
are not reportable by the Committee. While 39 U'.2.C. § 3210(a)
(5)(C) prohibits the use of the frank for the sclicitatlion of
political sunport, votes cor financilal assistance for anv
candidate for any public cffice, a violaticon of this statute




would not be within the FEC's jurisdiction. */

In regard to the mailing, as it did not expressly
advocate the election of Mr. Ullman nor solicit any
contributions, a statement pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 4414
regarding who authorized and paid for the mailina was
not required. See AO 1980-67.

Eased con the facts and foreaoino analysis, the
Ceneral Counsel recommends the Commission find no reason
tc believe that Congressman Ullman and the People for
Al Ullman violated the Act.

1. Find no reas helieve that Concressman Ullman
violated - § 441qg.

iné no rea
"llman la

ev that the Pecprle for Al
c. §§ 434 ard 4414.
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t
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s rprove tine attached letters

Close the file.

chments

Conplaint
Respronse from Connett
Proposed letters

*/ Although the Committee did not pay r the costs of the
faiilnc, ) i1d pay and report the costs ¢f the radio ad-
Vcrtlce“ ¢ which advertised the Julw 2, 19%8C meetinag.
Mr. stated that the Committee raid for these radio
- v highlichted the Concressman's service
and avaliab* lity to hisg constituents. The fact that the
Committee paid for the ads does not necessarily mean the
mailing and the meetinc should be considered as campaign
activities.




Democrats 4o Smith ‘ Goo~
ALix Ktzmitler, Chainmai™ SR

A Profect 0f Friends of Denny Smith
AtHochment 1

August 4, 1980

Alix Kitzmiller
P.O. BOX 12868
Salem, OR 97309

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

This letter constitutes a complaint filed with
you by Alix Kitzmiller, Chairman of Democrats for Smith, PO
BOX 12868, Salem, OR 97309, in accordance with 2 U.S.C.
437g. .

Upon information and belief, Rep. Ullman mailed,
or caused to be mailed, as franked mail, a mass mailing
consisting of an invitation to attend a meeting with Mr.
Ullman at Pringle Park in Salem, Oregon, on July 3, 1980.
A sample of such mailing is attached hereto as Exhibit
A.

In advance of the meeting referred to in the mass
mailing, People for Al Ullman, the principal campaign commit-
tee of Mr. Ullman, caused advertisements to be broadcast
over the radio consisting of an invitation to attend the
same meeting. The text of three such advertisements, each
containing a statement as required by 2 U.S.C. 441d, are
attached hereto as Exhibits B, C and D.

Furthermore, upon information and belief, Mr.
Ullman was identified at the meeting as a candidate for
election to the House of Representatives and--support for
his election was solicited from the participants.

It appears from all the facts and circumstances
that Mr. Ullman and his agents considered the meeting, which
was the subject of the franked mail, to be a campaign activi-
ty. The meeting was designed and intended to influence
the election of Mr. Ullman to the House of Representatives.
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Accordingly, it appears that the mass mailing (Exhibit A)
violated 2 U.S.C. 441d in that it did not clearly state
the identity of the person who paid for or authorized the
communication; it appears that People for Al Ullman may
have failed to report the value of the mass mailing as a
contribution or an expenditure in violation of 2 U.S.C.
4345 it appears that People for Al Ullman may have failed
‘to report the entire cost of the meeting referred to in
Exhibits A, B, C and D as a contribution or an expenditure
i sHiglistton a8 27 ULS8e . 438,

Your attention to this matter would be appreciated

Very truly yours,

Sworn to before me
this 4TH day of August ., 1980.

Patricia M. Buckendorf

MY ToMMRSION EXPIRES
3/16/B4

Paid tor and Authorized by
Friends of Denny Smith
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You do the talking. Congressman Al Ullman will do the listening.
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Al Ullman cares aboul the problems you and your neighbors may
have with Socia: Sccunity, the VA, or any other feaeral agepcy.

“Come taik with me. i'il hain you cut through the red tape.”
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EXNAIBIT A
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A new ten cent tax on gasoline. That's a bad
idea. That's why I led the bill to kill the new gas tax that
President Carter wanted to impose, and that was a big victory

the day we won that fight.

Al Ullman's been fighting for what's best for
Oregon. And its important. But Al can't do the job all by

himself, he needs your advice, your ideas. Al needs to know

your feelings about what's best for Oregon, for your family,
and for our community. Come talk to Al at a community get-

together.

Hi! This is Al Ullman. 1I'll be at Pringle Park
in Salem at noon on Thursday, July 3. Bring some lunch.
There will be free coffee and we can talk about what's on
your mind. That's Pringle Park behind Salem Memorial Hospital
on Oak Street, on Thursday, July the 3rd. 1I'll see you
there.

This announcement was paid for by People for Al

Ullman.

EXHIBIT B.
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I'll tell you one way to break the Arab oil
stranglehold - with alternate energy - American energy,
right here in Oregon. We can build new solar heated homes,
we can use Oregon wheat to produce gasohol. We can break

the OPEC stranglehold.

Al Ullman's been fighting for what's best for
Oregon. And its important. But Al can't do the job all by
himself, he needs your advice, your ideas. Al needs to know
your feelings about what's best for Oregon, for your family,
and for our community. Come talk to Al at a community get-

together.

Hi! This is Al Ullman. 1I'll be at Pringle Park
in Salem at noon on Thursday, July 3. Bring some lunch.
There will be free coffee and we can talk about what's on

your mind. That's Pringle Park behind Salem Memorial Hospital

on Oak Street, on Thursday, July the 3rd. 1I'll see you

there.

This announcement was paid for by People for Al

Ullman.

EXHIBIT C.
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You worked hard for your Social Security benefits

and as long as this Oregonian is in
Ways and Means Committee, nobody is

wrecking Social Security or cutting

Al Ullman's been fighting
Oregon. And its important. But Al
himself, he needs your advice, your

your feelings about what's best for

control of the House
going to get away with

your benefits.

for what's best for
can't do the job all by

ideas. Al needs to know

Oregon, for your family,

and for our community. Come talk to Al at a community get-

together.

Hi! This is Al Ullman.

I'l1l be at Pringle Park

in Salem at noon on Thursday, July 3. Bring some lunch.

There will be free coffee and we can talk about what's on

your mind. That's Pringle Park behind Salem Memorial Hospital

on Oak Street, on Thursday, July the 3rd. 1I'll see you

there.

This announcement was paid for by People for Al

Ullman.

EXHIBIT D.




People for Al Ullman, P.O. Box 2043, Salem, Oregon 97308 3 Gary Connett, Treasurer. (503) 399-7045

Atfachment 2

September 2, 1980

General Counsel - Attn: Mary Beth
Federal Election Commission

1325 K StEreet N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

RE : MUR 1274 (80)
Dear Sir or Madam:

This constitutes a proper response to the complaint received by
your office to which the above MUR number has been assigned.

In the opinion of People for Al Ullman, the complaint should be
dismissed summarily because it lists facts which even if true
{and People for Al Ullman believes they are not), would not con-
stitute a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

The complaint alleges three violations:

1. A mass mailing failed to contain the disclaimer as
required by 2 U.S.C. 441d, 11 CFR 110.11l(a) (1).

2. Failure to report the "value of the mass mailing”.
3. Failure to report the "entire cost of the meeting".

As regards the first allegation, the mailing did not contain the
disclaimer because the invitation was strictly officialcongressional
business and an appropriate congressional expenditure and the Con-
gressman's re-electicn campaign should not and cannot pay for such
within the law. The mailing was an invitation from the Congressman
to residents of a portion of the Congressional district to attend a
public "town hall" meeting to discuss issues and problems of con-
gressional concern. The July 3, 1980 mecting referred to in the
complaint was such a function and no effort was made to identifvy
Congressman as a candidate, interject partisan politics into, or
solicit political or financial support at the meeting.

AUINGZea ana paad tor Sy Poiple for A Lman




September 2, 1980‘ ‘

General Counsel

The mailing of these invitations was properly accomplished within the
congressional franking privilege in accordance with the provisions of
39 U.S.C. 3210(a) (2) and (3) and in accordance with Regulations on

the Use of the Congressional Frank by Members of the House of Repre-
sentatives. Verification of the appropriateness was provided by the
House Commission on Congressional Mailing Standards on August 27, 1980.
A complaint by the same complainant . as here regarding the same July

3, 1980 mailing was dismissed and the mailing held properly frankable.
(attachment)

Respondent People for Al Ullman further notes that nothing in the
mailing nor any of the materials submitted by complainant . constitutes
a "communication(s) expressly advocating the election or defeat of a
clearly identified candidate or solicits any contribution”. 2 U.S.C.
4414 (a).

As regards the second allegation, the gquestion of failure to report

the "value of the mass mailing” by People for Al Ullman is moot. Since
the mailing was a proper exercise of the franking privilege and ncot a
campaign function, there 1s no "value" to report within the requirements
of 2 U.S.C 434 (b) (4).

Ps regards the third allegation cof failure to report the entire cost
of the meeting, it is difficult to respond because of lack of speci-
ficity in the allezation. People for Al Ullman 1is unable to determine
what costs are referred to and, in any case, all costs of the meeting
itself are borne by appropriated congressionral funds.

The costs of advertisements paid for and authorized by People for Al
Ullman which highlight the candidates record by service to his con-
stituents including his continuiling availability at open public meetings
(such as his availability at the July 3, 1980 meeting) are recorded

and duly reported in the proper reporting period. Specifically, the
costs of broadcast time to highlight the Congressman's service and
availability at the July 3, 1980 meeting were reported within the July
15, 1980 guarterly report.

Therefore, the complaint referred to as MUR 1274(80) is without merit.
The respondent People for Al Ullman Committee requests that no further
action be taken in response to the complaint and that it be summarily

dismissed.

We will be pleased at wvour requesct provide anyv additional information
i

to turther demonstrate that there
Federal Election Campaign Act.

ble violation of the

Gary/Connett-Treasurey
People for Al Ullman

GC/bk
attachment
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THE HOUSE COMHAISSION ON CONGRESSIONAL BAILING STANDARDS

&y AUGBUST 27» 393%; BY A VOGTE OF 5-8, DISMISSED YHE CO&PLAIQT F
IN TﬁE MATTER OF ALIX HIT;HILLER Ve ﬁL ULLMAN, M.C.p ON THS
GROUND THAT THERE 1S5 HO_SQBSTAHTIAL REASON TO EELIEVE THAT A
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ROPLAINT.

THE COH3IsSSIOoN DIéHIESED SAID COMPLAINT UNDER SEC?Iéﬂ
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION AH““M 3

WASHINGTON D C 20463

Alex Kitzmiller, Chairman
Democrats for Smith

P.O. Box 12868

Salem, OR 97309

Re: MUR 1274

Dear Mr. Kitzmiller:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated August 4, 1980
and determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your complaint and information provided
by the People for Al Ullman that there is no reason
to believe that a violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971 as amended ("the Act") has been
committed.

Accordingly, the Commission had decided to close
the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact Marybeth Tarrant, the staff
member assigned tc this matter at (202) 523-4175.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honcrable Al Ullman

1136 Longworth House
Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Ullman:

On August 13, 1980, the Commission notified you
of a complaint alleging that you may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined
that on the basis of the information in the ccmplaint
and information provided by your committee that there
is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute
within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30
Qavse.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gary Connett, Treasurer
People for Al Ullman
P.0O. Box 2043

Salem, OR 97308

Dear Mr. Connett:

On August 13, 1980, the Commission notified you of
(s a complaint alleging that your committee may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that
o~ on the basis of the information in the complaint and
information provided by you that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its
1 jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the

Commission has closed its file in this matter. This
- matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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The mailing of thesé invitations was properly accomplished within the

congressional franking privilege in accordance with the provisions of

38 W e 3ELOa, (&) fand (3) and in accoermdeance  with Regulatuens' on
the Use of the Congressional Frank by Members of the House of Repre-
sentatives. Verification of the appropriateness was provided by the

House Commission on Congressional Mailing Standards on August 27, 1980.

A complaint by the same complainant as here regarding the same July

3, 1980 mailing was dismissed and the mailing held properly frankable.

{attachment)

Respondent Feople for 21 Ullman further notes that nothing in the

mailing nor any of the materials submitted by complainant . constitutes

a "communication(s) expressly advocating the election or defeat of a
claarly i1dentified candidate or golleits any contribution"™. 2 §.5.C.
4414 (a) .

As regards the second allegation, the guestion of failure to rejport
the "vaelue of the mass mailing” by People for Al Ullman is moot. 84
the mailing was a proper exercise of the franking privileage and not
campaign functian, there is no "value" to report within the regulren
of 2 U.S.C 434(b) (4.

As regards the third allegation of failure to report the entire cost
of the meeting it is difficult to respond kecause of lack of speci-
ficity in 'the allegation. People for Al Ullman 1s unable to determin
what costs are re rred to and, in anyv case, all costs of the meetin

1tself are borne b ropriated concgressional funds.

jo1]
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The costs of advertisements paid for and authorized by People for =
Ullman which highlight the candidates recoré by service to his con-
stituents including his continuing a\
{such as ni v at the July 3, 1980 meeting) are reccrded
revorted in the vrorer revorting period. Specifically, the
costs of broadcast time to highlight the Concressman's service and
availability at the Julv 3, 1980 meetinc were revorted within the Ju
15, 1980 cuarterly renrort.
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Therefore, the complaint referred tco as MUR 1274(80) 1is without meri
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

August 13, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Honorable Al Ullman
1136 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515 Re: MUR 1274 (80)

Dear Congressman Ullman:

This letter is to notify you that on Rugust 11, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1274. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 1S days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

It you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.
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If you Have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,

the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4175.

Procedures

your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Complaint

Commission's procedure for handling complaints.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

August 13, 1980

CERTIEIED MALL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Gary Connett, Treasurer

People for Al Ullman

P.O. Box 2043

Salem, Oregon 97308 Re: MUR1274(80)

Dear Mr. Connett:

This letter is to notify you that on August 11, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint 1s enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1274. Please refer to this number 1n all tuture correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
1n connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. Lt no response 1is
recelived within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available i1nformation.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under ocath.

This matter will remain contidential 1n accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notity
the Commission 1n writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

It you 1ntend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications trom the Commission.
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Procedures

the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4175.
Complaint

Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

your information,

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

August 13, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Alix Kitzmiller, Chairman
Democrats for Smith

P.O. Box 12868

Salem, Oregon 97309

Dear Mr. Kitzmiller:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of August 4, 1980, against Congressman Ullman and People for
Al Ullman which alleges violations of the Federal Election
Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze
your allegations. The respondents will be notified of this
complaint within 5 days and a recommendation to the Federal
Election Commission as to how this matter should be initially
handled will be made 15 days after the respondents' notifica-
tion. You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to this office. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.
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Democrats fon Smith CICaR
ALix KitzmiklLer, Chainman ra
A Project of Friends o4 Denny Smith

August 4, 1980

Alix Kitzmiller
P.O. BOX 12868
Salem, OR 97309

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

This letter constitutes a complaint filed with
you by Alix Kitzmiller, Chairman of Democrats for Smith, PO
BOX 12868, Salem, OR 97309, in accordance with 2 U.S.C.
437¢.

Upon information and belief, Rep. Ullman mailed,
or caused to be mailed, as franked mail, a mass mailing
consisting of an invitation to attend a meeting with Mr.
Ullman at Pringle Park in Salem, Oregon, on July 3, 1980.
A sample of such mailing is attached hereto as Exhibit
A.

In advance of the meeting referred to in the mass
mailing, People for Al Ullman, the principal campaign commit-
tee of Mr. Ullman, caused advertisements to be broadcast
over the radio consisting of an invitation to attend the
same meeting. The text of three such advertisements, each
containing a statement as required by 2 U.S.C. 441d, are
attached hereto as Exhibits B, C and D.

Furthermore, upon information and belief, Mr.
Ullman was identified at the meeting as a candidate for
election to the House of Representatives and support for
his election was solicited from the participants.

It appears from all the facts and circumstances
that Mr. Ullman and his agents considered the meeting, which
was the subject of the franked mail, to be a campaign activi-
tv. The meeting was designed and intended to influence
the election of Mr. Ullman to the House of Representatives.




Actordingly, 1t appears that the mass malling (Exhibit A)
violated 2 U.S.C. 441d in that it did not clearly state
the identity of the person who paid for or authorized the
communication; it appears that People for Al Ullman may
have falled to report Che valuée of the mass mallint ad &
contribution or an expenditure in violation of 2 U.S.C.
434, it appears that People for Al Ullman may have failed
to report the entire cost of the meeting referred to in
Exhibits A, B, C and D as a contribution or an expenditure
ih violation of 2 U.S.C. 434,

Your attention to this matter would be appreciated

Very truly yours,
AN
= : .‘\ /' '_‘ll

/
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Sworn to before me
this 4TH dav of August , 1980.

5 0 9

Notaryv FPublic
Patricia M. Buckendorf
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Paid tor and Authorized by
Frivnds of Dennyv Smith




of the United Sta
R D (i Siset POSTAL PATRON — LOCAL
bgussiol Astriegnaly d CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Otficial Business OREGON

8ix h(
Ca' B — Presor

s a B b Sl 1l X\
COME JOIN AL ULLMAN AT A N
COMMUNITY GET-TOGETHER e

You do the talking. Congressman Al Uliman will do the listening.

GET HELP!

Al Ullman cares about the problems you and your neighbors may
have with Social Security, the VA, or any other federal agency.

“Come talk with me. I'll help you cut through the red tape.”
—Al

EXHIBIT A




A new ten cent tax on gasoline. That's a bad
idea. That's why I led the bill to kill the new gas tax that
President Carter wanted to impose, and that was a big victory

the day we won that fight.

Al Ullman's been fighting for what's best for
Oregon. And its important. But Al can't do the job all by

himself, he needs your advice, your ideas. Al needs to know

your feelings about what's best for Oregon, for your family,

and for our community. Come talk to Al at a community get-

together.

Hi! This is Al Ullman. 1I'll be at Pringle Park
in Salem at noon on Thursday, July 3. Bring some lunch.
There will be free coffee and we can talk about what's on
your mind. That's Pringle Park behind Salem Memcrial Hospital
on Oak Street, on Thursday, July the 3rd. 1I'll see you

there.

This announcement was paid for by People for Al

EXHIBIT B.
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I'11l tell you one way to break the Arab oil
stranglehold - with alternate energy - American energy,
right here in Oregon. We can build new solar heated homes,
we can use Oregon wheat to produce gasohol. We can break

the OPEC stranglehold.

Al Ullman's been fighting for what's best for

Oregon. And its important. But Al can't do the job all by
himself, he needs your advice, your ideas. Al needs to know
your feelings about what's best for Oregon, for your family,
and for our community. Come talk to Al at a community get-

together.

Hi! This is Al Ullman. 1I'll be at Pringle Park
in Salem at noon on Thursday, July 3. Bring some lunch.
There will be free coffee and we can talk about what's on
your mind. That's Pringle Park behind Salem Memorial Hospital
on Oak Street, on Thursday, July the 3rd. 1I'll see you

there.

This announcement was paid for by People for Al

Ullman.

EXHIBIT C.




You worked hard for your Social Security benefits
and as long as this Oregonian is in control of the House
Ways and Means Committee, nobody is going to get away with

wrecking Social Security or cutting your benefits.

Al Ullman's been fighting for what's best for
Oregon. And its important. But Al can't do the job all by

himself, he needs your advice, your ideas. Al needs to know

your feelings about what's best for Oregon, for your family,

and for our community. Come talk to Al at a community get-

together.

Hi! This is Al Ullman. 1I'll be at Pringle Park
in Salem at noon on Thursday, July 3. Bring some lunch.
There will be free coffee and we can talk about what's on
your mind. That's Pringle Park behind Salem Memorial Hospital
on Oak Street, on Thursday, July the 3rd. 1I'll see you

there.

This announcement was paid for by People for Al

Ullman.

EXHIBIT D.




riends of Denny Smith
.0.Box 12868
alem, Oregen 87309

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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